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DEMOCRATS

OUR LEADERS

ANDREW TOBIAS
Treasurer

DNC Treasurer since 1999, Andrew Tobias was born and raised in New York. He majored in Slavic
Languages and Literature at Harvard, but spent most of his time running the million-dollar student business
conglomerate and publishing "Let's Go: The Student Guide to Europe."

After graduating in 1968, he had a brief sojourn in the high-flying world of business, rising to a VP spot at
then-hot/then-not National Student Marketing Corporation (about which he wrote "The Funny Money Game,"
his first book to gain wide national attention).

At 23, he entered Harvard Business School, writing for New York Magazine on the side and, upon graduation,
as a Contributing Editor. When NYM was sold, he followed Clay Felker to Esquire. He had a column for
several years in Time, and is Personal Finance Editor of Parade.

He has written three New York Times best-sellers: "Fire and Ice: the Charles Revson/Revlon Story" ("The
perfect book" -- The Wall Street Journal); "The only investment guide you'll ever need" "The Only Investment
Guide You'll Ever Need" ("The only investment guide many will indeed ever need." -- Barron's); and "The
Invisible Bankers: Everything the Insurance Industry Never Wanted You to Know" ("Entertaining and
irreverent." -- Fortune).

His coming of age memoir, "The Best Little Boy in the World," was added to the Modern Library series in
September 1998 to coincide with its 25th anniversary and publication of the sequel -- "The Best Little Boy in

the World Grows Up."

Andrew Tobias' "Managing Your Money," a software program he helped to create, dominated its market for
several years and helped hundreds of thousands of people take control of their finances.

In the fall of 1997, he co-hosted "Beyond Wall Street," an eight-part PBS documentary.

He has received the Gerald Loeb Award for Distinguished Business and Financial Journalism, Harvard
Magazine's 1998 Smith-Weld Prize, and the Consumer Federation of America Media Service Award.

He has worked actively to discourage kids from becoming smokers and to reform the auto insurance system.

His daily comments can be found at www.andrewtobias.com.

www.democrats.org/about/bio/andrew _tobias
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE )
430 S. Capitol Street, S.E. )
Washington, D.C. 20003 )

Case: 1:08-cv-01083
Plaintiff, Assigned To : Bates, John D.
Assign. Date : 6/24/2008 .
v Description: Admn. Agency Review

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Defendant.

e i g R

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

(Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended 2 USC 437g(a)(8))

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This is an action for declaratory and injunctive relief with respect to the
continuing inability and failure of defendant Federal Election Commission (“FEC”) to act
on an administrative complaint filed by plaintiff Democratic National Committee
(“DNC”). That complaint alleged that U.S. Senator John McCain (R-Ariz.), a candidate
for the nomination of the Republican Party for President of the United States, and John
McCain 2008, Inc. (the “McCain Campaign™), his principal cémpaign committee, have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended, 2 U.S.C. §§ 431 e seq.
(the "FECA"), the Presidential Matching Payment Account Act, 26 U.S.C. §§ 9031 et

seq. (the “Matching Payment Act”), and FEC regulations.



PARTIES

12. Plaintiff DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE (the “DNC”) is an
unincorporated association, with its principal place of business in Washington, D.C. The
Democratic National Committee is the governing body of the Democratic Party of the
United States. The organizational purposes and functions of the DNC are to persuade and
organize citizens to register to vote as Democrats and to cast their votes for Democratic
Party nominees and candidates; to communicate the Democratic Party’s position and
messages on issues; and to aid and encourage the election of Democratic candidates at the
national, state and local levels. A principal purpose of the DNC in presidential election
years is nominate candidates for the President and Vice President of the United States, to
promote the election of the Democratic nominees for President and Vice President, and to
oppose the election of the Republican nominee.

13. DNC Services Corporation (“DNC Services™) is a District of Columbia
non-profit corporation that is controlled by the elected national officers of the DNC and
that owns the assets, employs the staff and possesses the contractual rights and
obligations of the DNC. The DNC undertakes most of its business and financial activities
through DNC Services Corporation.

10.  DNC and DNC Services are jointly registered with the Federal Election
Commission (“FEC”) as a “national committee™ within the meaning of the FECA, 2
U.S.C. § 431(14) and the FEC’s regulations, 11 C.F.R. § 100.13. Contributions made to
the DNC of any kind are legally treated as contributions to this federal political
committee. All contributions to the DNC are publicly reported and disclosed on reports

filed regularly with the FEC under FECA, 2 U.S.C. § 434.
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Sebelius: No endorsement of Dalton intended at Charlotte
event

g1 Recommend | ] 5 people recommend this.

By Tim Funk
ffunk@charlotteobserver.com

Posted: Friday, Mar. 02, 2012

Kathleen Sebelius, President Barack Obama's
secretary of Health and Human Services, is
walking back what appeared to be an
endorsement of Lt. Gov. Walter Dalton for N.C.
governor during a speech last Saturday night in
Charlotte.

IMORE INFORPATION

* Sebelius: No endorsement of Dalton intended at
Charlotte event

* Sebelius: No endorsement of Dalton intended at
Charlotte event

And because her policy speech at the Human

Rights Campaign gala included “political components,” the federal government will not pay for
Sebelius’ trip to Charlotte, an HHS spokesperson said in response to questions from the
Observer.

On Saturday, Sebelius started her speech to about 1,400 people at the gay-rights fundraiser in
the Charlotte Convention Center by acknowledging state and local politicians in attendance,
including U.5. Sen. Kay Hagan, D-M.C.. and Charlotte Mayor Anthony Foxx.

She also mentioned Dalton, saying “Your lieutenant governor, Walter Dalton, who needs to be
the next governor of North Carolina, is in the house.”

Because Dalton has five Democratic primary opponents — including former U.S. Rep. Bob
Etheridge and state Rep. Bill Faison — Sebelius’ comments made some political observers
wonder whether the Obama administration was signaling that it has a favorite in the race.

But a statement from an HHS spokesperson to the Observer made it clear that Sebelius did not
mean to endorse Dalton in the primary.

“Outside of her planned policy remarks. she made some informal acknowledgements and
comments and no endorsement was intended,” said the HHS spokesperson.

Sebelius’ comments also got some notice in Washington. One party official, familiar with what
happened, accused Dalton of misleading Sebelius during a backstage meeting by presenting
himself as the only Democratic candidate in the race.

‘It was a bush-league move.” said the party official, who asked not to be identified. “It was a clear
lie of omission . . and it left a bad taste in the mouth of party leaders in Washington.”



Dalton spokesman Pearse Edwards acknowledged that Dalton met briefly with Sebelius before
her speech, but “we did not have any prior knowledge that she was going to acknowledge his
campaign for governor,” he said.

Asked about the party official's charge, Edwards added: "That claim is ridiculous and false. We
didn't request an endorsement and we didn't characterize our campaign in that manner.”

Dalton did send out a Tweet this week, saying "Very thankful for Sec. Kathleen Sebelius’ kind
words about our campaign at this weekend's HRC Gala in Charlotte.”

Sebelius was unavailable immediately after her Saturday speech, so it was unclear whether she
meant to endorse Dalton or whether she was just unaware that he has primary opponents.

During her 14-minute speech, Sebelius listed what the Obama administration — her department
and others — had accomplished on issues especially important to the gay and lesbian
community.

She also said it is "hugely important” to not only re-elect Obama in November but also to defeat
the proposed MNorth Carolina constitutional amendment limiting marriage to a man and a woman.

Sebelius said a host of Obama-initiated advances for the gay community — including repeal of
‘Don't Ask, Don't Tell” in the military — could be “wiped out in a heartbheat” if the Republican
presidential nominee wins this year.

Some said afterwards that the speech seemed more about politics than government.

Asked about that, the HHS spokesperson also said this in the statement: “The secretary attended
the Human Rights Campaign dinner in Charlotte to highlight the work of the U.5. Department of
Health & Human Services on LGET issues. The trip included political components, and so the
federal government will not be paying for it.”

Funk: 704-358-5703

Funk: ¥04-358-5703

E??' Subscrbe to The Charotte Observer.
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U.S. Office of Special Counsel
1730 M Street, N.W., Suite 218
Washington, D.C. 20036-4505

OSC Concludes Hatch Act Investigation of Secretary Sebelius

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Ann O’Hanlon, (202) 254-3631; achanlon@osc.gov

WASHINGTON, D.C./September 12, 2012 -

The Office of Special Counsel (OSC) sent findings to the President today from its investigation of
complaints of prohibited political activity by Secretary of Health and Human Services Kathleen Sebelius.
OSC concluded that Secretary Sebelius violated the Hatch Act when she made extemporaneous partisan
remarks in a speech delivered in her official capacity on February 25, 2012. The Hatch Act prohibits federal
employees from using their official authority or influence to affect the outcome of an election. A federal
employee is permitted to make partisan remarks when speaking in their personal capacity, but not when
using their official title or when speaking about agency business.

After the event, the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) reclassified the trip from
official to political and issued a statement to that effect. The Democratic National Committee reimbursed
the U.S. Treasury for all costs and expenses associated with her travel to the event. OSC found no evidence
that Secretary Sebelius made any other political statements in her official capacity.

The concluding step in OSC’s investigation of a Hatch Act violation by an official who is appointed
by the President and confirmed by the Senate (PAS) is to send the investigative report to the President,
together with a response by the employee. The report and response are available on OSC’s website,
http://www.osc.gov.

%k %k %

The U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC) is an independent federal investigative and prosecutorial agency. Our basic
authorities come from four federal statutes: the Civil Service Reform Act, the Whistleblower Protection Act, the Hatch
Act, and the Uniformed Services Employment & Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA). OSC’s primary mission is to
safeguard the merit system by protecting federal employees and applicants from prohibited personnel practices,
especially reprisal for whistleblowing. For more information, please visit our website at www.osc.gov.
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U.S. OFFICE OF SPECIAL COUNSEL
1730 M Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20036-4505

The Special Counsel

September 12, 2012

The President
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Re:  OSC File No. HA-12-1989
Dear Mr. President,

[ am forwarding to you the findings from the U.S. Office of Special Counsel’s
investigation of complaints of prohibited political activity by Secretary of Health and Human
Services Kathleen Sebelius. As explained in the accompanying report, OSC concluded that
Secretary Sebelius violated the Hatch Act by making extemporaneous political remarks in a
speech delivered in her official capacity on February 25, 2012.

The Hatch Act prohibits federal employees from using their official authority or influence
to affect the outcome of an election. A federal employee is permitted to make partisan remarks
when speaking in their personal capacity, but not when using an official title or when speaking
about agency business.

 Sccretary Sebelius and the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) reimbursed
the U.S. Government for all costs and expenses associated with her travel to the February 25,
2012 event. HHS subsequently reclassified the trip from official to political and issued a
statement to that effect. OSC found no evidence that Secretary Sebelius made any other political
statements in her official capacity.

As the upcoming elections approach, this report offers an opportunity to remind federal
employees of the complex Hatch Act restrictions. Accordingly, T submit to you the enclosed
report, together with Secretary Sebelius’ response,

Sincerely,
(%r‘ éﬁfv\

Carolyn N. Lerner
Special Counsel

Enclosures




U.S. OFFICE OF SPECIAL COUNSEL

Memorandum

U.S. Office of Special Counsel

Report of Prohibited Political Activity under the Hatch Act
OSC File No. HA-12-1989 (Kathleen G. Sebelius)

August 23, 2012

This report represents the deliberative attorney work product of the Office of Special Counsel
and 1is considered privileged and confidential. Any release of information beyond persons
specifically designated by the Office of Special Counsel to have access to its contents is
prohibited. All FOIA inquiries regarding this report should be referred to Kenneth Hendricks, at
(202) 254-3600.
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INTRODUCTION

This report contains the investigative findings in OSC File Number HA-12-1989, two
complaints of prohibited political activity received by the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC).
The complainants alleged that the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services
(HHS), Ms. Kathleen G. Sebelius, violated the Hatch Act by using her official authority or
influence to affect the outcome of an election when she delivered the keynote speech at the
Human Rights Campaign Gala in North Carolina on February 25, 2012. Upon receipt of the
complaints, OSC investigated whether Secretary Sebelius engaged in the alleged activity in
violation of 5 U.S.C. 8 7323(a)(1).

In addition, this case presented the issue of whether the U.S. Treasury paid for the costs of
her political activity, which would have been a violation of 5 U.S.C. § 7324(b). While the Hatch
Act prohibits most employees from engaging in political activity while on duty, the Act does not
prohibit certain employees appointed by the President, by and with the advice and consent of the
Senate, such as Secretary Sebelius, from doing so. 5 U.S.C. § 7324(b). However, they must do
so in their personal capacities and the costs associated with their political activity must not be
paid with money derived from the United States Treasury. 5 U.S.C. § 7324(b). As discussed
below, HHS sought and received reimbursement from the appropriate political entities for the
travel-related costs of the Secretary’s appearance at the Human Rights Campaign Gala.
Accordingly, that issue has been resolved and will not be analyzed in this report.

l. INVESTIGATION BACKGROUND

On March 7, 2012, OSC received a complaint concerning Secretary Sebelius and a
possible violation of the Hatch Act. OSC received a second complaint on March 15, 2012,
alleging the same violation. After receiving the complaints, OSC conducted an investigation into
the allegations that Secretary Sebelius engaged in prohibited political activity. OSC interviewed
five individuals as well as Secretary Sebelius and reviewed documentary evidence, including a
DVD recording of the Secretary delivering her speech at the February 25, 2012, Human Rights
Campaign Gala.

Il. FACTUAL FINDINGS
Kathleen G. Sebelius (the “Secretary”) is the Secretary of HHS, a federal agency within the

executive branch. She was appointed by the President, confirmed by the Senate, and sworn into
office on April 8, 20009.
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A. Secretary Sebelius was Invited, in her Official Capacity as HHS Secretary, to be the
Guest of Honor and Keynote Speaker at the February 25, 2012, Human Rights
Campaign Gala

The Human Rights Campaign (HRC) is a private, nonprofit civil rights organization that
works to achieve equality for lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender (LGBT) Americans.! Every
year HRC holds several gala events. This year, HRC invited Secretary Sebelius to speak at its
gala in Charlotte, North Carolina. HHS considered the Secretary’s appearance at the HRC gala
to be in her official capacity. Secretary Sebelius’ calendar and a briefing memo prepared by her
staff identified the event as official. In addition, online invitations to the event referred to her as
“Secretary Kathleen Sebelius” and “Secretary of DHHS Kathleen Sebelius.”

B. The Secretary’s Remarks at the HRC Gala Advocated the Reelection of President
Obama and the Election of Lt. Governor Dalton

Prior to the HRC gala, the Secretary received a briefing memo. The briefing memo
provided background on the event. The memo recommended ways to respond to certain
questions and suggested that if asked about her personal views, she respond by stating, “I’m here
to represent the President and the Obama Administration, not in my personal capacity.” The
briefing memo also contained eight pages of a speech outline, which was later displayed on
multiple teleprompter screens while the Secretary delivered her speech.

The Secretary began her speech by acknowledging several individuals in attendance,
including the president of HRC and Senator Kay Hagan. She recognized Mayor Anthony Foxx
and noted that he is the host mayor of this year’s Democratic National Convention. In addition,
she recognized North Carolina Lieutenant Governor Walter Dalton. She said he “needs to be the
next Governor of North Carolina.”

Secretary Sebelius then presented her prepared remarks, which focused on the
administration’s policies. She referred to the President’s then-recent State of the Union address
and his framework for the economy. The Secretary highlighted advances made by the Obama
Administration that benefitted LGBT Americans. For example, the Secretary spoke about job
growth, the repeal of Don’t Ask Don’t Tell, support for the Respect for Marriage Act, and the
Administration’s decision to no longer support the Defense of Marriage Act.

The Secretary spoke specifically about her work at HHS. She discussed the passage of the
Affordable Care Act and emphasized its gains for LGBT Americans. She also noted what HHS
and the Administration had accomplished for the LGBT community through administrative
actions, such as changes to hospital visitation rules. The Secretary told attendees that these
actions were just a glimpse of what was happening across cabinet agencies.

! See www.hrc.org/the-hrc-story/about-us.
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The Secretary’s description of the Administration’s work was permissible under the Hatch
Act. However, in addition to delivering these comments, the Secretary departed from her
prepared outline when she said the following:

This Administration is committed to keep working with you but I have to
tell you, we have just begun, and a lot of what I have just explained could
be wiped out in a heartbeat. So as Joe? just said, one of the imperatives is to
make sure that we not only come together here in Charlotte to present the
nomination to the President, but we make sure that in November he
continues to be President for another four years because this effort has just
begun. | know there is an important election in early May here in North
Carolina and | think that it’s a great template to do what needs to be done to
organize people and turn out people for November. North Carolina is
hugely important in this next election, it’s hugely important to defeat
Amendment One on the ballot in May and it’s hugely important to make
sure that we reelect the President and elect a Democratic governor here in
North Carolina . ... (emphasis added). See Exhibit 1.

C. After the Secretary Made Partisan Remarks During Her Keynote Speech, HHS
Reclassified the HRC Event as Political

Two days after Secretary Sebelius’ keynote speech at the HRC gala, HHS started receiving
media inquiries about the Secretary’s comments and her attendance at the event. For example,
reporters wanted to know if the Secretary intended to endorse Lt. Governor Dalton in the North
Carolina Democratic primary and who paid for the Secretary’s travel expenses to the gala.
Because of the political nature of the Secretary’s comments at the HRC gala, HHS retroactively
reclassified the event as political and issued the following statement:

The Secretary attended the Human Rights Campaign dinner in Charlotte to
highlight the work of the U.S. Department of Health & Human Services on
LGBT issues. The trip included political components, and so the federal
government will not be paying for it.

In addition, HHS sought reimbursement from the Obama for America campaign and the
Democratic National Committee (DNC) for the costs of the Secretary’s travel to Charlotte for the
HRC event. The DNC reimbursed HHS for those costs. Further, on July 18, 2012, OSC advised
HHS that there were some additional costs associated with Secretary Sebelius’ attendance at the
HRC gala that needed to be reimbursed to the U.S. Treasury. HHS sought and received
reimbursement for those costs.

2 Joe Solmonese was the president of HRC and introduced Secretary Sebelius at the gala.
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D. Secretary Sebelius’ Testimony About Her Remarks at the HRC Event

On July 9, 2012, OSC interviewed Secretary Sebelius about the HRC gala. The Secretary
told OSC that she was invited to the event to speak about the efforts of the Administration and
HHS to advance LGBT issues. The Secretary explained that she did not know Mr. Dalton and
did not intend to endorse his candidacy. She intended to recognize his presence, as she usually
attempts to acknowledge key attendees when she is at events. The Secretary had been told that
Mr. Dalton was in attendance, and he had declared his candidacy for Governor. Secretary
Sebelius explained that her “shout out” came across “as an endorsement.” She expressed regret
for the statements, particularly since there were “other primary opponents who were close by.”
She further stated that she rescinded the endorsement.

With respect to her statements advocating the reelection of President Obama, Secretary
Sebelius explained that this was another instance in which she “went off script.” She attributed
her references to President Obama’s reelection to “a mistake.” She stated that she “got a little
caught up in the notion that the gains which had been made would clearly not continue without
the President’s reelection.” The Secretary stated:

I’ve been a candidate a number of times, but | have had a number of
discussions with people about how to talk about health reform and if I’'m
talking about our work . . . If I’m at an official event, without saying that we
need to continue on ... how to do that without violating the Hatch Act and
I think I have a lot greater clarity now about what can be. | can talk about
the work continuing, but not necessarily about the Administration
continuing. | can talk about the law being implemented but not about the
person, but I would say that this was not a great way to express what | had
intended to do which is that the work needed to go on.

Secretary Sebelius admitted her error, stating “I . . . regret the fact that I clearly
made a mistake. | was not intending to use an official capacity to do a political event.
I think it veered into political space at an official event and | regret that it occurred.”

OSC found no evidence that Secretary Sebelius had previously made political statements
while promoting the work of the Administration in her official capacity and OSC is unaware of
any subsequent political statements in an official setting.

E. Secretary Sebelius had Knowledge of the Hatch Act

Secretary Sebelius stated that she knew that the Hatch Act restricts political speech during
official events. She was given written materials after her initial ethics briefing in 2009 (which
included material on the Hatch Act), received trainings and updates at least once a year that
included information about the Hatch Act, and received copies of Hatch Act reminders that HHS
sent to employees via email. In addition, through her Chief of Staff, the Secretary received
White House memoranda that discussed the Hatch Act. Secretary Sebelius stated that she knew
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at the time of the HRC appearance that when speaking in her official capacity she could not
encourage attendees to vote for particular candidates. Subsequent to the HRC speech, the
Secretary stated that she sought additional guidance regarding her obligations under the Hatch
Act.

Il. ANALYSIS
A.  Secretary Sebelius is Subject to the Provisions of the Hatch Act

The Hatch Act restricts the political activity of “any individual, other than the President and
the Vice President, employed or holding office in ... an Executive agency other than the
Government Accountability Office.” 5 U.S.C. 8 7322(1). As Secretary of HHS, an executive
department, Secretary Sebelius is subject to the Act’s restrictions. See 5 U.S.C. § 101
(identifying HHS as an executive department) and 5 U.S.C. § 105 (defining ‘executive agency’
as an executive department, government corporation, or independent establishment).

The Hatch Act prohibits federal employees from using their official authority or influence
for the purpose of interfering with or affecting the result of an election. 5 U.S.C. 8 7323(a)(1).
In discussing the 7323(a)(1) prohibition, Senator Carl Hatch explained that official authority is
“authority which the person is possessed of by virtue of his office ... power which he would not
have were it not for his office.” 86 Cong. Rec. 2347 (March 5, 1940) (statement of Sen. Hatch).
The attendant Hatch Act regulation gives examples of the type of activity the prohibition
encompasses. For example, it is a use of official authority or influence to affect an election when
an employee uses her “official title while participating in political activity.” 5 C.F.R. §
734.302(b)(1). Political activity is defined in the Hatch Act regulations as “an activity directed
toward the success or failure of a political party, candidate for partisan political office, or
partisan political group.” 5 C.F.R. § 734.101.

B. Secretary Sebelius Violated the Hatch Act When She Gave Her Keynote Speech at the
February 25, 2012, HRC Gala

Secretary Sebelius appeared at the HRC gala in her official capacity as HHS Secretary. As
explained above, twice during the speech, Secretary Sebelius diverged from her prepared
remarks. First, she endorsed the gubernatorial campaign of North Carolina Lieutenant Governor
Walter Dalton and stated that it is “hugely important” to elect a Democratic Governor in North
Carolina. Although Secretary Sebelius testified that she “had not intended to endorse him,” her
words had that effect. Because she made this endorsement in her official capacity as HHS
Secretary, she violated the Hatch Act.

In addition, Secretary Sebelius advocated for the reelection of President Obama in a series
of extemporaneous remarks. Secretary Sebelius suggested that the effort to defeat Amendment
One on the ballot in May could serve as a “great template to do what needs to be done to
organize people and turn out people for November.” She noted that North Carolina is critical in
the next election and emphasized that it is “hugely important to make sure we reelect the
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President.” These statements were made in Secretary Sebelius’ official capacity and therefore
violated the Hatch Act’s prohibition against using official authority or influence to affect the
results of an election.

IV. CONCLUSION

As mentioned in the introduction to this report, an issue distinct from and unrelated to the
Secretary’s violation of § 7323(a)(1) was whether the U.S. Treasury paid for the costs of her
political activity, which would be a violation of 5 U.S.C. § 7324(b). HHS subsequently
reclassified the HRC event as political and issued a statement to that effect. It also took
appropriate and timely steps to ensure that the government received reimbursement for all travel-
related costs and expenses. These efforts have cured any violation of 8 7324(b).

Secretary Sebelius also stated that she rescinded her endorsement of Lt. Governor Dalton.
As stated, OSC is not aware of any prior or subsequent political comments in an official setting
by Secretary Sebelius. Finally, while a violation of the Hatch Act occurred, Secretary Sebelius’
statements would have been permissible if they had been made in her personal capacity.

The U.S. Constitution provides the President with authority to appoint officers of the
United States, by and with the advice and consent of the Senate. In light of the President’s
constitutional authority, Congress has determined that violations of the Hatch Act by such
officers be referred to the President “for appropriate action.” See 5 U.S.C. § 1215(b).
Accordingly, OSC hereby submits this Report of Prohibited Political Activity, together with a
response from Secretary Sebelius, to the President.
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Wolff, Kate (HHS/0S)

From: Wolff, Kate (HHS/OS)

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 1:32 PM

To: '‘Grace Strome’; "Jessica McCall

Subject: RE: Reimbursement Request for Recent Political Travel
Thank you!

Kate Wolff

Director, Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary

Department of Health and Human Services
Desk: 202-690-1058
kate waolff@hhs.gow

From: Grace Strome [mailto:GStrome@barackobama.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 10:51 AM

Tot Wolff, Kate (HHS/0S); Jessica McCall

Subject: RE: Reimbursement Reqguest for Recent Political Travel

Hi Kate,
Update on the reimbursement: the DNC will be paying for this. Chris Canning is working on getting the check cut today,
Thanks for your patience on this. Let me know if you don't receive the payment soon.

Thanks,

Grace

From: Grace Strome

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 9:24 AM

To: Wolff, Kate (HHS/0S); Jessica McCall

Subject: RE: Reimbursement Request for Recent Poltical Travel

Hi Kate,
I'm sorry this has turned into such an ordeal for you and your team!

We are =till figuring out things on our end, but one way or another, I'm having our accounting department start
processing and cutting the check. So you will have your reimbursement soon!

Thanks and again sorry for the delay!
Grace

From: Grace Strome

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 2:33 PM

To: "Wolff, Kate (HHS/0S)'; Jessica McCall; CanningC

Subject: RE: Reimbursement Request for Recent Political Travel

Hi all,

0GCo34



Sorry for the delay in response, we have been slow here because we are trying to determine who should be paying for
what.

Jusk to clarify here,..was it the DNC that did the outreach and planned this event? If so the campaign should technically
not be paying for it and the DWNC should be billed.

Again, sorry this is taking so long, we are just trying to make sure we have all the details straight.

Thanks,
Grace

From: Wolff, Kate (HHS/0S) :

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 1:45 PM

To: Jessica McCall; CanningC

‘Cc: Grace Strome

Subject: RE: Reimbursement Request for Recent Political Travel

Hi = sorry to nag about this one, but et me know if you have any questions. We haven't seen anything in the mail yet.

Thanks!
Kate

Kate Wolff

Director, Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary

Department of Health and Human Services
Desk: 202-690-1058

kate wolff@hhs.gov
From: Jessica McCall [mailte: IMcCall@barackobama.com]

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 10:40 AM

To: Wolff, Kate (HHS/0S); CanningC

Ce: Grace Strome " u

Subject: RE: Reimbursement Request for Recent Political Travel

Thanks, Katel
we'll get this taken care of.

Jess

From: Wolff, Kate (HHS/0S) [mailte: Kate Wollf@hhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 9:35 AM

To: CanningC; Jessica McCall

Subject: Reimbursemnent Request for Recent Political Travel

Hi Chris and Jessica,

&) - defberalive process

OGCO35




Please send the requested reimbursement to the Department of Health and Human Services to my attention at 200
Independence Ave., SW, Washington, DC 20201. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions!

Day 1: Cleveland, OH
- DC-> Cleveland, OH
- Official Event: Women's Roundtable
- Political Event: Fundraiser for Sen. Sherrod Brown
- Cleveland, OH = Columbus, OH

Day 2: Columbus, OH
- Official Event: Ohio State University HRSA Grant Event
- Official Event: Ohio State University Clinical Skills and Education Center Tour
- Political Event: OFA Women Leaders Meet and Greet
- Political Event: Fundraiser for Sen. Sherrod Brown
- Columbus, OH = Cincinnati, OH (driving)

Day 3: Charlotte, NC
- Cincinnati, OH - Charlotte, NC
- Political Event: DNCC Host Committee Meet and Greet
- Political Event: Remarks at Human Rights Campaign Dinner
= Charlotte, NC = DC

Total Trip Cost: 52,361.95

Part 1: Hypothetical Trip Formula

Hypothetical Travel Costs:

Day 1: DC =» Columbus 5234.80
Day 2: Columbus —» Charlotte »DC  + 5419.00
Total:  %653.80

Hold Room Costs:
Charlotte, NC —Westin Hotel + 529389

Meals and Incidental Expenditures:  + 556.00

Total Reimbursement Request,
Barack Obama Campaign: 51,003.69

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Wolff

Director, Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary

pepartment of Health and Human Services
Desk: 202-690-1058

late wolff@hhs. gov

OGCOo36
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Wolff, Kate (HHS/OS)

From: Wolff, Kata (HHSIOS)

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 4:32 PM
Ta: ‘Chris Canning'

Subject: RE: Request for reimbursement

Yes it came yesterday and should have been deposited today!

From: Chris Canning

Sent: Wednesday, .ﬁ.ugust D&, 2012 4:27 PI'-'I
To: Wolff, Kate (HHS/OS)

Subject: RE: Request for reimbursement

Have you seen this check yet?

From: Wolff, Kate (HHS/0S) [mailto:Kate Wolff@hhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 12:05 PM

To: Chris Canning

Subject: Request for reimbursement

Hi Chris,

Per additional guidance we have received from our ethics counsel, we are requesting reimbursement for staff travel
costs related to Secretary Sebelius's February 25" travel to Charlotte, NC.

Traveler: Al Peariman
Date: February 25, 2012
Location: Charlotte, NC

Commercial Carrier:  5$1,438.10

Mileage: 514.28
Ground transportation: $32.75
Reservation fee; $19.60
TMC fee; $6.08
Total: $1,510.81

Please make the check out to the Department of Health and Human Services, and send it to my attention at 200
Independence Ave., SW, Room 615F, Washingtan, DC 20009,

Please let me know if you have any questions|
Kate

Kate Wolff

Director, Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary

Department of Health and Human Services
Desk: 202-690-1058

kate.wal JFOy
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>mocratic National Vendor No: HEALD2 Check No : 49707 April 12, 2012

>mmittee DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SVCS
Reference Invoice Date Invoice Descriptlon Net Amount Paid
041112 04/11112 Reimbur. for 2 political events by Secr. Seb 1,003.69
' Total : 1,003.69

smocratic National Committee ‘Feds S
deral Fund b)4) Aprit12, 2012 AW e
30 South Capitol Street, S.E. ' b)(4) —

as’  ton, DC 20003

Amount: *** $1,003.69(

ke ONE THOUSAND THREE AND 69/100
' Veid Afler 90 Days

Pay ToThe DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SVCS — M
OrderOf: 200 INDEPENDENCE AVE. S.W. - Jjr7 =
WASHINGTON, DC 20201

ED Sacirity teaiuras. Details on bask

b)(4) . ‘
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08/24/2012 13 : 15

Image# 12952836802 PAGE 1/ 3152

M REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1
FEC AND DISBURSEMENTS

FORM 3X For Other Than An Authorized Committee
Office Use Only
1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: If typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the lines. 12FE4M5

| DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'| Committee |
e e e e e e e s e A Ay

| 4:‘%0 S‘ou‘th (‘:api‘tol ‘Str?et, SE‘ | |

ADvDRESS (number and street)

Check if different |\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\l

than previously Washinat DC 20003
reported. (ACC) |\a5\m?0r\]\\\\\\\\\\\\\||||\\\\|—|\\\|

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V¥V CITY a STATE A ZIP CODE a
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C  coooioe03 REPORT (N OR X ®
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monthly Feb 20 (M2) X May 20 (M5) Aug 20 (M8) Nov 20 (M11)
(Choose One) Report g{li:r:gl:l;t)lon
Due On:
Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep 20 (M9) %6050 (M12)
(@) Quarterly Reports: g(e‘;’r"oﬁ;;"’”
Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (M7) Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31 (YE)
April 15
Quarterly Report (Q1
! y Report (Q1) ()  12-Day Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
‘é)utl);r:esrl Report (Q2) PRE-Election
v hep Report for the: Convention (12C) Special (12S)
October 15
Quarterly Report (Q3) .
January 31 EI t M M / D D / Y Y Y Y gt t:]e f
Year-End Report (YE) ection on ate o
July 31 Mid-Year (d) 30-Day
Report (Non-election
Ye;’r Orgly) (MY) POST-Election General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (30S)
Report for the:
'(I'_?Irzrgi)nation Report L — o the
Election on State of
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
5. Covering Period 04 01 2012 through 04 30 2012

| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer Andrew Tobias

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

Signature of Treasurer Andrew Tobias [Electronically Filed] Date 07 30 2012

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Office FEC FORM 3X
|_ Use Rev. 12/2004
Only

FEBAN026




Image# 12952836805

-

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003)

of Disbursements

.

Page 4

Il. Disbursements

21.

Operating Expenditures:
(a) Allocated Federal/Non-Federal
Activity (from Schedule H4)

(i) Federal Share .......ccccovoeeiiiennnn.

(i) Non-Federal Share.........cc.c.cc....
(b) Other Federal Operating
Expenditures .......cccccevveveeeeeiieee e,

22.

283.

24.

25.

26.

27.
28.

20.

30.

31.

32.

(c) Total Operating Expenditures
(add 21(a)(i), (a)(ii), and (b)) ..ceeevueene »
Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party

Committees........ccoociiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeee
Contributions to

Federal Candidates/Committees

and Other Political Committees.................

Independent Expenditures

use Schedule E) ......ccovvviiiiieeiiiiiee
oordinated Party Expenditures

2 U.S.C. §441a(d))

use Schedule F).......cocovriiiiiiiiiiiciieee,

Loan Repayments Made............cccceeeennneen.

Loans Made..........cccueeeeeeeeeeiieiicciiiieeeeee.
Refunds of Contributions To:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other

Than Political Committees .................

(b) Political Party Committees .................
(c) Other Political Committees
(such as PACS).....ccccvvvereeeiiieeeaaenenn

(d) Total Contribution Refunds
(add Lines 28(a), (b), and (c))........... 4

Other Disbursements ...........ccccccevvvveeeeenn...

Federal Election Activity (2 U.S.C. §431(20))
(a) Allocated Federal Election Activity
(from Schedule H6)
(i) Federal Share .........ccccceevceerinennnnn.

(i) "Levin" Share.......ccccocovveveeriinennn.
(b) Federal Election Activity Paid Entirely
With Federal Funds.................
(c) Total Federal Election Activity (add ..
Lines 30(a)(i), 30(a)(ii) and 30(b)).... »

Total Disbursements (add Lines 21(c), 22,
23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28(d), 29 and 30(c)) ..

Total Federal Disbursements
(subtract Line 21(a)(ii) and Line 30(a)(ii)
from Line 31)..cceoiiiiiiieieeeee e »

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J

J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
b )
7 7
) )
) k)

0.00
0.00
5851598.74
5851598.74
7093877.51
0.00

0.00
498000.74
1000000.00
0.00
95598.00
0.00

0.00

95598.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

14539074.99

14539074.99

J J
J J
J

J J
J

J J
J J
J

J

J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
b b
7 7
) )
) )

0.00

0.00

23708119.47

23708119.47

18498795.28

11850.00

0.00

2662002.93
4000000.00
0.00

369684.12

0.00

0.00

369684.12

300.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

49250751.80

49250751.80

L
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Image# 12932830461

SCHEDULE B
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

(FEC Form 3X)

Use sepamie schedule(s)
o each calegosy of e
Delaled Summarny Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only ons)

IHERImEE bl 24 b 26
HE 28 o) 28 b Ak

[ PAGE 2680 oF 3152

Any inlormaton copéed from such Reporis and Sialements may nol be sobl or used by any person lor ihe purpose of soliciing coniribuions
of for commenial puposes, omer han usng the name and address of any poliical commitles io solicl contribuions rom such cormmities.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

DMNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'| Committee

| ; Tt
A. CONMECTICUT SECRETARY OF STATE Date of Diebursement
L oeD TEYT O X T
Mailing Address PO BOX 150470 04 12 2012
city Suae Tip Code ] ]
fd CT 6115 Transaction ID : SB21B-248587
Purpose of Disharsement
Voter File Updates and Maintenance Amount o Each Diebursement iz Period
Tanddie Hame
Calegony 200,00
Type 1 1 .
Oifice Sought: Rome Desbwursemen Far
Senate Primary [ | Generd
Precident Mher (spealy] w
State: Distriet:
Full Name [Last, First, Middle |nitis)
B. FULL CIRCLE WIRELESS, INC. Date of Diebursement
U} U} O O ¥ L
Mailing Address  BR00 Research Drive ) 12 2012
City e £p Linde Transaction ID : SE21B-24E588
invine CA waE = '
Fumose o Desbursermeni
Cellutar | Mobie Amount o Each Digtursement Tis Period
Tandoake Hame
Category 000
Type 1 1 0.00
Ofice Sought: Fmse Desbursement For:
Sanaie Primary |:| Genesal
Presiden Omer (specly]
Siate: Dz e
[ Full Hame [Lasl, Fas, Weadie [mi)]
C. DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SVCS Diale of Dl lursement
L) L) o o L L L L
Mailing Address 200 INDEFEMDEMCE AVE. 3W. 04 12 2012
City Sie Tip Code ; ]
Transaction ID ; SB21B-248589
WASHINGTON Dc 20201
Furpose o Disbirsement
Travel
Amount of Each Disbursement his Period
Tandidaie Hame
Catpny 1003.62
yee : : :
Ofiice Sought: HolEE Desbursemen For:
Senate Primary | | Genera
Presadent Other (specily) w
Stale: Diisrict:
SUBTOTAL of Distursements This Page (oponal) . p , , TR
TOTAL This Petiod (kast page Mis BN DUTDET O] . e oo eeeee B , .

FEEANGIE

FEC Sohedula B (Form 3X) Ao 022003
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05ME2012 16 - 13
Image# 12951806642 PAGE 1/3152

r REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1

conm ax| AND DISBURSEMENTS
3 For Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
Oficn Lss On
i, NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: K typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the linea 12FE4M5
DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'l Committee
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
|IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|
Aq‘anssimm.mdn“] |-|3|4]| T |5E| AN T N T Y A A Y O N A A O A |
Chadk i different TR N N T N NN N N A A A M R M N B R A A A A A A AN I
than prewviously Washington DC 20003
reported. (ACC) i T N N A S S AT R i A I AT o AR
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION MUMBER W CITY 4 STATE 4 ZIF CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C comioen REPOAT % (N} OR (&)
4. TYPE OF REPORT (o) Monhily Feb 20 (M2} W May 20 [M5) Auigg 20 (M3} Now 20 (M1}
(Choose One) :Pﬂ'cl':n &;‘;E."‘":,‘”
-] .
Mar 20 (M3 Jun 20 (M8 20 (M3 Dec 20 (M1Z)
(a) Cuadery Repors: e e S s 0 Ly
Ape 20 (M) Jul 20 (MT) Ot 20 (M1} Jan 3 [(YE}
Apiil 15
Quarerty Repart (1) e} 12-Day Primary (12P) General (126) Runad (12R)
duly 15 PRE-Elecion
Quarerty Report (G3) Repor for the: Comvention (12C) Special (125)
October 15
Cuarerdy Repor (03
Ly oo LI B L | n e
J 3
'n':;:-aE?ul Report [YE) Election on Stae of
Juiy 31 Wed-Yaar
Repor [Mon-slection (4 30-Day
Repor for the:
Tenminalion Repord
[T'EFI]- | e = - ¥ ¥ ¥ T in he
Elaection on S1ale of
L) L o o L] L] L L L L) o o L L T T
5 Cowvering Period 04 01 2mz2 fhirowgh 04 0 2012

| cerify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is tue, comect and completa.
Type or Print Mame of Treasurer  Andrew Tobias

L L

. . o
Signature of Treasurer Andraw Tobfas [Electronically Fled] Date 05 a

HOTE: Subsmizsion of false, eronecus, or incomplels information may subject the penson signing this Repor 1o the penalies of 2 US.C. §437Tg.

E*U:? FEC FORM 3X
Fiov. 122004
L low

FEEANDTE




Images 12951806645

I DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE I
of Disbursements
FEC Form 3X [Rev. 022003 ) Page 4
Il. Disbursements COLUMN A COLUMN B
Total This Period Calendar Year-to- Date

21. Opersting Expenditires:
(2) Alocsted FederalNon-Federsl
Actvity (from Schedule Hd)

(i} Federal Share o . . 0.00 , . '?-m
(i) MonFedersl Share .. . . 0.00 . . 0.00
(o) Orher Federalﬂpemi‘ug
Expenditures ... - 3851308.74 23TOSTEE.50
(o) Total ﬁperarrg Eupﬂ'ﬁurea
(mdd 21(api), (apE), and D)) e . . 505158874 . . 2370579550
22, Tranziera o AfilsedOther Pamy
Committess.. FOE38TT .51 1840870528
23 Confributions to ! 2 ' 2 ? ’
Federzl Canddates/Committess
and Other Pobtcal Commitees............ i . 0.00 . . 11650.00
0.00 0.00
40B000.74 EEIDIZ 03
26. Loan Repayments Made ... i _ 1030000.00 . _4000000.00
27. Loans Made. .. , | 0.00 | | |:|.C|:|
28 Relnds of Contibutions To:
(&) Imdredusta’Persons Ommer
Than Pobtcal Commitiess ... . . S552E.00 . . 3masa.z
(b} Poltical Party Committess ... i . 0.00 . . 0.00
o) Other Poltcal Committess
(auch 83 PACE). e ) . Q.00 . . 0uoo
(d) Towl Contibuton Rehmds -
(add Lines 28(a), (b), and (o). * . . m, . | 3Geessnd
30. Federsl Election Acivity (2 LLS.C. 5431(20))
(&) Allocated Fedsral Electon Acthaty
[from Scheduls HE)
(i} Federal Share e i . E!-'I' . i !:'-[H:'
(§) "Levin® Share._ . . oo . . 0.00
(b} Federal Electon Achm‘}r F“ad El'rhrely
With Fedaral Funds ) . ) 0.00 0.00
(¢} Totsl Fedaral Election Adwrr_u.r [add
Lines 30(a)fi), 30({=)) and 30(0)).... . . 0.00 . . Q.00
31. Totel Disbwrsements (add Lines 21(c), 22,
23, 24, 25 28, 27, 28(d), 20 and 30(c)) .. 14530074.00 4@04 8477 83
32, Totel Federal Desbursements
(subtract Line 21(z)H) and Line 30(z){E)
froam Lins 31} 1453007424 42248437 .83

L _
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Wolff, Kate (HHS/0S)

From: Chriz Canning [CanningCi@dne.org)
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 12:12 PM
To: Wolff, Kate (HHS/0S)

Subject: RE: Request for reimbursement

On it. Thanks.

From: Wolff, Kate (HHS/05) [mailto: Kate Wolff@hhs,qov]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 12:05 PM

To: Chris Canning

Subject: Request for reimbursement

Hi Chris,

Per additional guidance we have received from our ethics counsel, we are requesting reimbursement for staff travel
costs related to Secretary Sebelius's February 25™ travel to Charlotte, NC.

Traveler: Al Pearlman
Date: February 25, 2012

Location: Charlotte, NC

Commercial Carrier;:  51,438.10

Mileage: 514,28
Ground transportation: 532.75
Reservation fee: 519,60
TMC fee: $6.08
Total: $1,510.81

Please make the check out to the Department of Health and Human Services, and send it to my attention at 200
Independence Ave., W, Room 615F, Washington, DC 200049,

Please let me know if you have any questions!
Kate

Kate Wolff

Director, Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary
Department of Health and Human Services
Desk: 202-650-1058

kate wolfi@hhs gov
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12/05/2012 23 : 34

Image# 12962146234 PAGE 1/ 3674

M REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1
FEC AND DISBURSEMENTS

FORM 3X For Other Than An Authorized Committee
Office Use Only
1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: If typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the lines. 12FE4M5

| DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'| Committee |
e e e e e e e s e A Ay

| 4:‘%0 S‘ou‘th (‘:api‘tol ‘Str?et, SE‘ | |

ADvDRESS (number and street)

Check if different |\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\l

than previously Washinat DC 20003
reported. (ACC) |\a5\m?0r\]\\\\\\\\\\\\\||||\\\\|—|\\\|

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V¥V CITY a STATE A ZIP CODE a
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C  coooioe03 REPORT (N OR X ®
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monthly Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (M5) Aug 20 (M8) Nov 20 (M11)
(Choose One) Report g{li:r:gl:l;t)lon
Due On:
Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) X Sep 20 (M9) %6050 (M12)
(@) Quarterly Reports: g(e‘;’r"oﬁ;;"’”
Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (M7) Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31 (YE)
April 15
Quarterly Report (Q1
! y Report (Q1) ()  12-Day Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
‘é)utl);r:esrl Report (Q2) PRE-Election
v hep Report for the: Convention (12C) Special (12S)
October 15
Quarterly Report (Q3) .
January 31 EI t M M / D D / Y Y Y Y gt t:]e f
Year-End Report (YE) ection on ate o
July 31 Mid-Year (d) 30-Day
Report (Non-election
Ye;’r Orgly) (MY) POST-Election General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (30S)
Report for the:
'(I'_?Irzrgi)nation Report L — o the
Election on State of
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
5. Covering Period 08 01 2012 through 08 31 2012

| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer Andrew Tobias

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

Signature of Treasurer Andrew Tobias [Electronically Filed] Date 12 04 2012

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Office FEC FORM 3X
|_ Use Rev. 12/2004
Only

FEBAN026




Image# 12962146237

-

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003)

of Disbursements

.

Page 4

Il. Disbursements

21.

Operating Expenditures:
(a) Allocated Federal/Non-Federal
Activity (from Schedule H4)

(i) Federal Share .......ccccovoeeiiiennnn.

(i) Non-Federal Share.........cc.c.cc....
(b) Other Federal Operating
Expenditures ........ccccevveeeveeeicieeeeeen.

22.

283.

24.

25.

26.

27.
28.

20.

30.

31.

32.

(c) Total Operating Expenditures
(add 21(a)(i), (a)(ii), and (b)) ..ceeevueene »
Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party

Committees........ccoociiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeee
Contributions to

Federal Candidates/Committees

and Other Political Committees.................

Independent Expenditures

use Schedule E) ......ccovvviiiiieeiiiiiee
oordinated Party Expenditures

2 U.S.C. §441a(d))

use Schedule F).......cocovriiiiiiiiiiiciieee,

Loan Repayments Made............cccceeeennneen.

Loans Made..........cccueeeeeeeeeeiieiicciiiieeeeee.
Refunds of Contributions To:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other

Than Political Committees .................

(b) Political Party Committees .................
(c) Other Political Committees
(such as PACS).....ccccvvvereeeiiieeeaaenenn

(d) Total Contribution Refunds
(add Lines 28(a), (b), and (c))........... 4

Other Disbursements ...........ccccccevvvveeeeenn...

Federal Election Activity (2 U.S.C. §431(20))
(a) Allocated Federal Election Activity
(from Schedule H6)
(i) Federal Share .........ccccceevceerinennnnn.

(i) "Levin" Share.......ccccocovveveeriinennn.
(b) Federal Election Activity Paid Entirely
With Federal Funds.................
(c) Total Federal Election Activity (add ..
Lines 30(a)(i), 30(a)(ii) and 30(b)).... »

Total Disbursements (add Lines 21(c), 22,
23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28(d), 29 and 30(c)) ..

Total Federal Disbursements
(subtract Line 21(a)(ii) and Line 30(a)(ii)
from Line 31)..cceoiiiiiiieieeeee e »

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

J J
J J
J

J J
J

J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J

J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
b )
7 7
) )
) k)

0.00

0.00
6106491.83
6106491.83
15103872.27
50000.00
0.00
640284.38
0.00

0.00
34784.25
0.00

0.00

34784.25

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

21935432.73

21935432.73

J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J

J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
J J
b b
7 7
) )
) )

0.00

0_.00
47979127.48
47979127.48
60667208.83
63750.00
(.).OO
17255006.85
4000000.00
0.00
543465.38
(_).00

0.00

543465.38

1800.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

130510358.54

130510358.54

L
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Image# 129621 45260

SCHEDULE B
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

(FEC Form 3X)

Use sepamie schedule(s)
o each calegosy of e
Delaled Summarny Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:

[k Ll
[ 21k 22 i} 24 25 28
27 28a b 28 = Al

[ PAGE 3027 oF 3674

Any inlormaton copéed from such Reporis and Sialements may nol be sobl or used by any person lor ihe purpose of soliciing coniribuions
of for commenial puposes, omer han usng the name and address of any poliical commitles io solicl contribuions rom such cormmities.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

DMNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'| Committee

1 3 [T
A. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Date of Disbursemment
L oeD TEYT O X T
Mailing Address 200 INDEPENDENCE AVE MW RM 815F 0B oz 2012
City Sale Tip Code } ]
Dept Hew Offs At H oc a0 Transaction ID : SB21B-253651
Purpose of Disbwrsement
Travel Amount o Each Diebursement iz Period
e Caegory 151081
Type | 1 .
Office Sought: RowEe DesburSemen Fao:
Senate Primary [ | Generd
Precident Mher (spealy] w
State: Dikstrict:
Full Namme [Lasl, First, Micdle |rilis)
B. Amanda Howe Date o DiEbursameant
U} U} O O ¥ L
Mailing Address 304 Prince St os oz 2012
iy Adg dp Lode Transaction ID - SB21B-253692
Alexandria VA T4 ra :
Fumose o Desbursermeni
Travel Amount o Each Digtursement Tis Period
Candoake Hame
Calegory
Type ' J ——
Ofice Sought: Fmse Desbursement For:
Sanaie Primary |:| Genesal
Precden Omer (specly]
Siate: Dz e
Full Name {Lasi, Firsi, Middle |niisi)
L) L) o = ¥ : J ¥ -
Mailing Address 304 Prince St o8 oz 2012
City Sae Do Code . ]
Alex ia VA 27314 Transaction ID ; SB21B-233693
Furpose o Disbirserment
" Moki
Cellutar le Amount of Each Disbursement Mis Pediod
Tandiie Fame -
Py 2002
T}P& ; ; )
Ofiice Sought: HolEE Desbursemen For:
Senate Primary | | Genera
Presadent Other (specily) w
Siaie: Diksrici:
SUBTOTAL of Disbarsaments This PAge (0PI .o oo oo ees [ . . eTTE
TOTAL This Period (last page Tis Bne nomber only). g , ,

FEEANGIE

FEC Sohedula B (Form 3X) Ao 022003


Sara
Rectangle

Sara
Rectangle


EXRHIBIT

13



a2 23- M4
Images# 12962146234 PAGE 1/3874

r REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1

conm ax| AND DISBURSEMENTS
3 For Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
Oficn Lss On
i, NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: K typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the linea 12FE4M5
DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'l Committee
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
|IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|
Aq‘anssimm.mdn“] |-|3|4]| T |5E| AN T N T Y A A Y O N A A O A |
Chadk i different TR N N T N NN N N A A A M R M N B R A A A A A A AN I
than prewviously Washington DC 20003
reported. (ACC) i T N N A S S AT R i A I AT o AR
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION MUMBER W CITY 4 STATE 4 ZIF CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C comioen REPORT Ny OR Y
4. TYPE OF REPORT (o) Monhily Feb 20 (M2} May 20 (M3} Auigg 20 (M3} Now 20 (M1}
(Choose One) :Pﬂ'cl':n &;‘;E."‘":,‘”
-] .
Mar 20 (M3 Jun 20 (M8 e 20 (M3 Dec 20 (M1Z)
(a) Cuadery Repors: e e S s 0 Ly
Ape 20 (M) Jul 20 (MT) Ot 20 (M1} Jan 3 [(YE}
Apiil 15
Quarerty Repart (1) e} 12-Day Primary (12P) General (126) Runad (12R)
duly 15 PRE-Elecion
Quarerty Report (G3) Repor for the: Comvention (12C) Special (125)
October 15
Cuarerdy Repor (03
Ly oo LI B L | n e
J 3
'n':;:-aE?ul Report [YE) Election on Stae of
Juiy 31 Wed-Yaar
Repor [Mon-slection (4 30-Day
Repor for the:
Tenminalion Repord
[TER) T oo L B in he
Elaection on S1ale of
L) L o o L] L] L L L L) o o L L T T
5 Cowvering Period De 01 2mz2 fhirowgh 0] | 2012

| cerify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is tue, comect and completa.
Type or Print Mame of Treasurer  Andrew Tobias

L

i ] W o
Signature of Treasurer Andraw Tobfas [Electronically Fled] Date 12 L

HOTE: Subsmizsion of false, eronecus, or incomplels information may subject the penson signing this Repor 1o the penalies of 2 US.C. §437Tg.

E*U:? FEC FORM 3X
Fiov. 122004
L low

FEEANDTE




Images 12962146237

I DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE I
of Disbursements
FEC Form 3X [Rev. 022003 ) Page 4
Il. Disbursements COLUMN A COLUMN B
Total This Period Calendar Year-to- Date

21. Opersting Expenditires:
(2) Alocsted FederalNon-Federsl
Actvity (from Schedule Hd)

(i} Federal Share o . . 0.00 , . '?-m
(i) MonFedersl Share .. . . 0.00 . . 0.00
(o) Orher Federalﬂpemi‘ug
Expenditures ... - G106481.63 47079127 48
(o) Total ﬁperarrg Eupﬂ'ﬁurea
(add 21(a}i), (2kE), and B} woees b . . £106421.83 . . 47070127 48
22, Tranziera o AfilsedOther Pamy
Committess.. 15103872 27 066720863
3. Emmnm o ! 2 ' 2 ? ’
ederal Candidates/Committess
and Other Poltcal Commitiess............... ) . S0000.00 . __ B3r50.00
0.00 0.00
B40234.38 1725500685
0.0 4000000.00
. 0.00 0.0
28, P?hlm of Cgﬂp::mms To: : 2 : 2 : :
&) Imdinad ual raons Ofer
Than Pobtcal Commitiess ... . . MTE4 25 . . S4M85.32
(b} Poltical Party Committess ... i . 0.00 . . 0.00
o) Other Poltcal Committess
(auch 83 PACE). e ) . Q.00 . . 0uoo
(d) Towl Contibuton Rehmds 7oA 5
(add Lines 28(a), (b), and (o). * . . i . | HaE0ae
30. Federsl Election Acivity (2 LLS.C. 5431(20))
(&) Allocated Fedsral Electon Acthaty
[from Scheduls HE)
(i} Federal Share e i . E!-'I' . i !:'-[H:'
(§) "Levin® Share._ . . oo . . 0.00
(b} Federal Electon Achm‘}r F“ad El'rhrely
With Fedaral Funds ) . ) 0.00 0.00
(¢} Totsl Fedaral Election Adwrr_u.r [add
Lines 30(a)fi), 30({=)) and 30(0)).... . . 0.00 . . Q.00
31. Totel Disbwrsements (add Lines 21(c), 22,
23, 24, 25 28, 27, 28(d), 20 and 30(c)) .. 21035432.73 120510358 .54
32, Totel Federal Desbursements
(subtract Line 21(z)H) and Line 30(z){E)
from Line 310 2183543273 130510353.54

L _


Sara
Rectangle


EXRHIBIT

14



062572012 20 - OT
Images 12952242136 PAGE 1/2x4

r REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1

conm ax| AND DISBURSEMENTS
3 For Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
(Orficn Lea On
i NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: If typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the linea 12FE4M5
DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'l Committee
I A T e A R A R R A B B R A B B A B B S B AN BN A
| 1 | | | | 1 | | 1 | | 1 | || 11 | | 1 | || | 1 | | 11 1 | | 1 | | | | 1 | | 1 | | 1 |
ARQPRESS (mimber and svee) |'|E|'u| i |5E| AN I N N N N A YN O A O | |
Chedk if different R N T NN T N AN SN S SN T N T A S S AN A A N A AN A AR
than prewviously Washington DC 20003
reported. (ACC) i T N N A S S AT R i A I AT o AR
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CITY g STATE g4 ZIF CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C comioen REPORT Ny OR Y
4. TYPE OF REPORT (o) Monhily Feb 20 (M2} May 20 (M3} Auigg 20 (M3} Now 20 (M1}
(Choose One) :Pﬂ'cl':n &;‘;E."‘":,‘”
-] .
M Mar 20 (M3 Jun 20 (M8 20 (Mg Dec 20 (M12)
(a) Cuadery Repors: e e S s 0 Ly
Apr 20 (M) Jul 20 (M7} Ot 20 (M0} Jan 31 (YE}
April 15
Quarerty Repart (1) e} 12-Day Primary (12P) General (126) Runad (12R)
duly 16 PRE-Elecion
Quarerty Report (G3) Repor for the: Comvention (12C) Special (125)
October 15
Cuarerdy Repor (03
L oeog ToTETET in he
I':':;:-aE?ﬂalbpon [YE} Election on Stae of
July 31 Med-Year
Repor [Mon-slection (4 30-Day
Repor for the:
Tenminalion Repord
(TER} T T LI o in the
Elaection on S1ale of
L) L o o L] L] L L L L) o o L L T T
5 Cowvering Period oz 01 2mz2 fhirowgh oz 2 2012

| cerify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is tue, comect and completa.
Type or Print Mame of Treasurer  Andrew Tobias

L

. . L
Signature of Tressurer Anciraw Tobiaz [Electronicaily Filed] Date D&

HOTE: Subsmizsion of false, eronecus, or incomplels information may subject the penson signing this Repor 1o the penalies of 2 US.C. §437Tg.

E*U:? FEC FORM 3X
Fiov. 122004
L low

FEEANDTE




Irnaged 12952244393
SCHEDULE D (FEC Form 3X)

DEETS AND OBLIGATIONS
Exduding Loans

(Use e | PAGE 2258 OF 2263
schadube(s) FOR LINE HUMBER:
for each [check only one) a
muimienad Hne) =10

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Ful)

DNC Services Corp/Dem. Mat'| Committee

A Full Hame (Last, Frst, Meddle Inikal) of Debior of Credilon

CREATIVE PRINT GROUP, INC.

Mature o Debl [Purposs)
DCresigniPrinting

Maling Address 1550 CATOM CENTER DRIVE

City Sde Zip Code
BALTIMORE MD 21227

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Period

414747 64
Amouni Incumred This Peariod Paymeni This Period

181882 .55 14380537

Transaction 1D : 50-5053

uitandng Balance al Cloge of This Period

45283482

B Full Mame [Last, Fusl, Ml (ndi) of Deplor o Credion

Matwre of Debl [Purposs):
Telemarketing Senvices

DM
Maling Address 45 pisin Sfrest
Sagite B8
City Slale Zip Code
Brookiyn WY 11201

Ouistanding Balance Beginning This Period

D1132.00
Amount Incued This Period Payment This Pegiod

M3 15 1643085

Transaction ID - 50-3094

DuEstandng Balance al Cloge of This Period

11401220

C. Ful Mame (Lasi, Fusl, Meie Indial of Deblor o Credior

DEMOCRATIC PROPERTIES CORP. FEDERAL ACCOUNT

Hature of Debt [Purposs):

Maling AGdress 420 SOUTH CAPITOL ST SE

ity Tae Zb Code
WASHIMGTON oc 20003

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Period

_ 1084637
Amount Incumred This Peariod Paymeni This Period Quistanding Balance al Close of This Period

120834 45 12366.18 216935 .54

Transaction ID - 50-30335

1} SUBTOTALS This Period This Page [BIBNaN. . oo

> . ~ TE3784.58

2} TOTALS This Perbod fasl page TS BE PUIPESE S0} e eo e eee s os oo oeaes e e semes oo

[ ]

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS kom Schedul © 851 BAGE 00Y] oo oo oo e soemeee

[ ]

4) ADD 2 and 3) and camy lorward 1o apgropaaie e of Summary Page (lasi page anly) #

FEEAMDE

FEC Scheodule D (Form 3X) Fer. 022003



Irnaged 12952244394
SCHEDULE D (FEC Form 3X)

DEETS AND OBLIGATIONS
Exduding Loans

(Use e | PAGE 2250 OF 2263
schadube(s) FOR LINE HUMBER:
for each [check only one) a
muimienad Hne) =10

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Ful)

DNC Services Corp/Dem. Mat'| Committee

A Full Hame (Last, Frst, Meddle Inikal) of Debior of Credilon

GORDON AND SCHWENKMEYER, INC

Mature of Debl [Purposa):
Telemarketing Senaces

Maling Address 360 M. Sepulveda Bhwd., #1055

City Sde Zip Code
EL SEGUNDO CA D245

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Period

367551.14
Amouni Incumred This Peariod Paymeni This Period

12120355 12343683

Transaction 1D : 50-50%6

uitandng Balance al Cloge of This Period

335408 04

B Full Mame [Last, Fusl, Ml (ndi) of Deplor o Credion

GRAYHAIR SOFTWARE, INC.

Malwre of Debl (Purpose)
Direct Mail

Maling Address 124 GAITHER DRIVE. STE. 160

City Side Zip Code
Mount Laursd M 03054

Ouistanding Balance Beginning This Period
1177 46
Amount Incusred This Period Fayment This Period

70828

Transaction ID - $0-3097

DuEstandng Balance al Cloge of This Period

107ETE

C. Ful Mame (Lasi, Fusl, Meie Indial of Deblor o Credior

INFOGROUP

Matwre of Deb (Purpose)
Direct Maid

Maling Adiress  poy BOX 3243

ity Tae Zb Code
OMAHA MNE 88103

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Period

) ) 34400 62
Amouni Incusred This Pariod Paymeni This Period uitandng Balance al Cloge of This Period

J3015.00 198013 G5326.308

Transaction ID - 50-3038

1} SUBTOTALS This Period This Page [BIBNaN. . oo

> . 4371130

2} TOTALS This Perbod fasl page TS BE PUIPESE S0} e eo e eee s os oo oeaes e e semes oo

[ ]

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS kom Schedul © 851 BAGE 00Y] oo oo oo e soemeee

[ ]

4) ADD 2 and 3) and camy lorward 1o apgropaaie e of Summary Page (lasi page anly) #

FEEAMDE

FEC Scheodule D (Form 3X) Fer. 022003



08242012 14 - 04
Images 12952840267 PAGE 1./2808

r REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1

conm ax| AND DISBURSEMENTS
3 For Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
Oficn Lss On
i, NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: K typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the linea 12FE4M5
DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'l Committee
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
|IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|
Aq‘anssimm.mdn“] |-|3|4]| T |5E| AN T N T Y A A Y O N A A O A |
Chadk i different TR N N T N NN N N A A A M R M N B R A A A A A A AN I
than prewviously Washington DC 20003
reported. (ACC) i T N N A S S AT R i A I AT o AR
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION MUMBER W CITY 4 STATE 4 ZIF CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C comioen REPORT Ny OR Y
4. TYPE OF REPORT (o) Monhily Feb 20 (M2} May 20 (M3} Auigg 20 (M3} Now 20 (M1}
(Choose One) :Pﬂ'cl':n &;‘;E."‘":,‘”
-] .
Mar 20 (M3 Jun 20 (M8 20 (M3 Dec 20 (M1Z)
(a) Cuadery Repors: e e S s 0 Ly
e Apr 20 (M) Jul 20 (MT) Ot 20 (M1} Jan 3 [(YE}
Apiil 15
Quarerty Repart (1) e} 12-Day Primary (12P) General (126) Runad (12R)
duly 15 PRE-Elecion
Quarerty Report (G3) Repor for the: Comvention (12C) Special (125)
October 15
Cuarerdy Repor (03
Ly oo LI B L | n e
I':':;:-aE?ﬂalbpon [YE} Election on Stae of
Juiy 31 Wed-Yaar
Repor [Mon-slection (4 30-Day
Repor for the:
Tenminalion Repord
[TER) T oo L B in he
Elaection on S1ale of
L) L o o L] L] L L L L) o o L L T T
5 Cowvering Period 03 01 2mz2 fhirowgh o3 | 2012

| cerify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is tue, comect and completa.
Type or Print Mame of Treasurer  Andrew Tobias

L L

. . o
Signature of Treasurer Andraw Tobfas [Electronically Fled] Date o7 a

HOTE: Subsmizsion of false, eronecus, or incomplels information may subject the penson signing this Repor 1o the penalies of 2 US.C. §437Tg.

E*U:? FEC FORM 3X
Fiov. 122004
L low

FEEANDTE




Imaged 12352842853

SCHEDULE D (FEC Form 3X) (Use: separae [PAGE 2503 OF 2600
chedul FOR LINE NUMBER:

DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS o m}fl (chock only one .

Excluding Loans numribered ne) w10

HAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'l Committee

A Full Name (Last, Frst, Meddie inskal) of Deblor or Credilor

Mature of Debl (Pusposs):

2a0.ed 167585

Telemarketing Services
DCM g
Maiing Address 45 Main Street
Suite B16
City Side Tip Code
Brooklyn WY 11201
Cruitslanding Balance Beginning This Period Transaction ID - SD-5168
11401220
Amount Incurred This Perod Paymenl This Perod Cutstanding Batance al Close of This Perod
115024 .25

B. Full Mame [Lasl, First, Madde Inslial) of Debilor or Cradilor

DEMOCRATIC PROPERTIES CORP. FEDERAL ACCOUNT

Mailing Address 437 SOUTH CAPITOL 5T 5E

Matre of Dl (Purposs):

Gty Silde Tip Code
WASHINGTOM DC 20003
Cutstanding Balance Beginning This Period Transaction 1D : 50-3169
210936 54
Amourt Incurmed This Ferod Faymenl This Pedod Ouisianding Batance al Close of Thiz Pediod
114651.26 J31587.00 0.00
C. Ful Name (Last Firsl, Meddle WG} of Deblor of Credier Natre of Dell [Pumpose):
GORDON AND SCHWENKMEYER, INC Telemarketing Services
Mailing Address 350 M. Sepulveda Blvd., #1055
City State Tip Code
EL SEGUNDO CA B0245
Ouisianding Balance Beginning This Perod Transaction 10 : 50-3170
365409.06
Amourt Incurmed This Pesiod Faymenl This Pedod Cuisianding Batance al Close of This Pedod
G3501.290 7oa0e.02 352001.04
1) SUBTOTALS This Pedod This Page (0pOnal. oo B 487025.29
2) TOTALS This Perod (las! page this Be numioss o). .o e B
3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOAMNS from Schedule C (st page only} oo B
4) ADD 2) and 3) and carry lomward o appropriale ne of Summary Page (last page oniy) & . , .

FEEANDTE

FEC Sohedule D (Form 3X) Rew 022003



05ME2012 16 - 13
Image# 12951806642 PAGE 1/3152

r REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1

conm ax| AND DISBURSEMENTS
3 For Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
Oficn Lss On
i, NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: K typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the linea 12FE4M5
DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'l Committee
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
|IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|
Aq‘anssimm.mdn“] |-|3|4]| T |5E| AN T N T Y A A Y O N A A O A |
Chadk i different TR N N T N NN N N A A A M R M N B R A A A A A A AN I
than prewviously Washington DC 20003
reported. (ACC) i T N N A S S AT R i A I AT o AR
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION MUMBER W CITY 4 STATE 4 ZIF CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C comioen REPOAT % (N} OR (&)
4. TYPE OF REPORT (o) Monhily Feb 20 (M2} W May 20 [M5) Auigg 20 (M3} Now 20 (M1}
(Choose One) :Pﬂ'cl':n &;‘;E."‘":,‘”
-] .
Mar 20 (M3 Jun 20 (M8 20 (M3 Dec 20 (M1Z)
(a) Cuadery Repors: e e S s 0 Ly
Ape 20 (M) Jul 20 (MT) Ot 20 (M1} Jan 3 [(YE}
Apiil 15
Quarerty Repart (1) e} 12-Day Primary (12P) General (126) Runad (12R)
duly 15 PRE-Elecion
Quarerty Report (G3) Repor for the: Comvention (12C) Special (125)
October 15
Cuarerdy Repor (03
Ly oo LI B L | n e
J 3
'n':;:-aE?ul Report [YE) Election on Stae of
Juiy 31 Wed-Yaar
Repor [Mon-slection (4 30-Day
Repor for the:
Tenminalion Repord
[T'EFI]- | e = - ¥ ¥ ¥ T in he
Elaection on S1ale of
L) L o o L] L] L L L L) o o L L T T
5 Cowvering Period 04 01 2mz2 fhirowgh 04 0 2012

| cerify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is tue, comect and completa.
Type or Print Mame of Treasurer  Andrew Tobias

L L

. . o
Signature of Treasurer Andraw Tobfas [Electronically Fled] Date 05 a

HOTE: Subsmizsion of false, eronecus, or incomplels information may subject the penson signing this Repor 1o the penalies of 2 US.C. §437Tg.

E*U:? FEC FORM 3X
Fiov. 122004
L low

FEEANDTE




Imaged 125951806782
SCHEDULE D (FEC Form 3X)

DEETS AND OBLIGATIONS
Exduding Loans

(Use e |PAGE 3141 OF 3152
achadube(s) FOR LINE HUMBER:
for each [check only one) a
muimbenad Hne) =10

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

DNC Services Corp./Dem. Mat'l Committee

A Full Hame (Last, Frst, Meddle Inikal) of Debior of Credilon

Mature of Debl (Purposa):
Telemarketing Senaces

DCM
Maling Address 45 Main Street
Suite 316
City Sde Zip Code
Brooklyn WY 11201
Ouistanding Balance Beginning This Period
115024 25
Amount Incusred Ths Perbod Paymeni This Period

BIA05.05 T301720

Transaction ID - 505204

Duitandng Balance al Close of Thie Period

i0z213.00

B Full Mame [Last, Fusl, Ml (nli) of Deplor o Credior

GROSSMAN MARKETING GROUP

Malwre of Debl (Purpose)
Direct Mail

Maling Address PO BOX 2164

City Side Zip Code
CHELSEA MA 021508184

Ouistanding Balance Baginning This Period
0.00
Amount Incusred This Period Fayment This Period

371802

Transaction ID - $0-3203

DuEstandng Balance al Close of This Period

Aireax:

C. Ful Mame (Lasi, Fusl, Meie Indial of Deblor o Credior

GORDON AND SCHWENKMEYER, INC

Mature of Dbl (Purpose):
Telemarketing Senvices

Maling Address  ag) N. Sepulveda Bivd.. #1055

ity Tae Zb Code
EL SEGUNDO Ca 20245

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Perod

_ 35200104
Amount Incumred This Peariod Paymeni This Period Quistanding Balance al Close of This Period

B3285.25 167205 .53 23808070

Transaction ID - 50-3206

1} SUBTOTALS This Period This Page [oBUNaN. . oo

2} TOTALS This Perbod f251 page TS BNE PUPEEE S0} e oo e eee s os e oo ans e e e semes oo

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS kom Schedul © 851 BAGE 0] e oo oo oo oe e

> . 37305042
»
> 0.00

4) ADD 2 and 3) and cary lorward 1o apgropraie Ene ol Summary Page (lasi page anly) #

0.00

FEEAMDE

FEC Scheodula D (Form 3X) Fee. 022003



08242012 13- 24
Image# 12972103362 PAGE 13322

r REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1

conm ax| AND DISBURSEMENTS
3 For Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
Oficn Lss On
i, NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: K typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the linea 12FE4M5
DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'l Committee
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
|IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|
Aq‘anssimm.mdn“] |-|3|4]| T |5E| AN T N T Y A A Y O N A A O A |
Chadk i different TR N N T N NN N N A A A M R M N B R A A A A A A AN I
than prewviously Washington DC 20003
reported. (ACC) i T N N A S S AT R i A I AT o AR
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION MUMBER W CITY 4 STATE 4 ZIF CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C comioen REPORT Ny OR Y
4. TYPE OF REPORT (o) Monhily Feb 20 (M2} May 20 (M3} Auigg 20 (M3} Now 20 (M1}
(Choose One) :Pﬂ'cl':n &;‘;E."‘":,‘”
-] .
Mar 20 (M3 ¥ Jun 20 [ME 20 (M3 Dec 20 (M1Z)
(a) Cuadery Repors: e e S s 0 Ly
Ape 20 (M) Jul 20 (MT) Ot 20 (M1} Jan 3 [(YE}
Apiil 15
Quarerty Repart (1) e} 12-Day Primary (12P) General (126) Runad (12R)
duly 15 PRE-Elecion
Quarerty Report (G3) Repor for the: Comvention (12C) Special (125)
October 15
Cuarerdy Repor (03
Ly oo LI B L | n e
J 3
'n':;:-aE?ul Report [YE) Election on Stae of
Juiy 31 Wed-Yaar
Repor [Mon-slection (4 30-Day
Repor for the:
Tenminalion Repord
[TER) T oo L B in he
Elaection on S1ale of
L) L o o L] L] L L L L) o o L L T T
5 Cowvering Period 143] 01 2mz2 fhirowgh 05 | 2012

| cerify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is tue, comect and completa.
Type or Print Mame of Treasurer  Andrew Tobias

L L

. . o
Signature of Treasurer Andraw Tobfas [Electronically Fled] Date o7 a

HOTE: Subsmizsion of false, eronecus, or incomplels information may subject the penson signing this Repor 1o the penalies of 2 US.C. §437Tg.

E*U:? FEC FORM 3X
Fiov. 122004
L low

FEEANDTE




Irmaged# 12972107193
SCHEDULE D (FEC Form 3X)

DEETS AND OBLIGATIONS
Exduding Loans

(Use e [PAGE 333 OF 3344
schadube(s) FOR LINE HUMBER:
for each [check only one) a
muimienad Hne) =10

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Ful)

DNC Services Corp/Dem. Mat'| Committee

A Full Hame (Last, Frst, Meddle Inikal) of Debior of Credilon

DAVID BINDER RESEARCH

Mature of Debl [Purpose):
Poliing Expenses

Maling Address 44 PAGE STREET, SUITE 404

City Sde Zip Code
TAN FRAMNCISCO CA B4102

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Period

0D
Amouni Incumred This Peariod Paymeni This Period

134400.00 BBE00.00

Transaction ID - 505242

uitandng Balance al Cloge of This Period

4£4800.00

B Full Mame [Last, Fusl, Ml (ndi) of Deplor o Credion

Matwre of Debl [Purposs):
Telemarketing Senvices

DM
Maling Address 45 pisin Sfrest
Sagite B8
City Slale Zip Code
Brookiyn WY 11201

Ouistanding Balance Beginning This Period

102212.00
Amount Incumred This Peamod Fayment This Peaniod

2565020 43072 50

Transaction ID - $0-3243

DuEstandng Balance al Cloge of This Period

E4TEQTD

C. Ful Mame (Lasi, Fusl, Meie Indial of Deblor o Credior

DEMOCRATIC PROPERTIES CORP. FEDERAL ACCOUNT

Hature of Debt [Purposs):

Maling AGdress 420 SOUTH CAPITOL ST SE

ity Tae Zb Code
WASHIMGTON oc 20003

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Period

: : 0.00
Amouni Incusred This Pariod Paymeni This Period uitandng Balance al Cloge of This Period

22030272 114851.36 114851.36

Transaction ID - 50-3244

1} SUBTOTALS This Period This Page [BIBNaN. . oo

> . 244241108

2} TOTALS This Perbod fasl page TS BE PUIPESE S0} e eo e eee s os oo oeaes e e semes oo

[ ]

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS kom Schedul © 851 BAGE 00Y] oo oo oo e soemeee

[ ]

4) ADD 2 and 3) and camy lorward 1o apgropaaie e of Summary Page (lasi page anly) #

FEEAMDE

FEC Scheodule D (Form 3X) Fer. 022003



Irnaged 12972107196
SCHEDULE D (FEC Form 3X)

DEETS AND OBLIGATIONS
Exduding Loans

(Use e |PAGE 3335 OF 3344
schadube(s) FOR LINE HUMBER:
for each [check only one) a
muimienad Hne) =10

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Ful)

DNC Services Corp/Dem. Mat'| Committee

A Full Name (Last, First, Middle Inigal) of Deblor or Creditor Malwre of Dbt (Purpase):
Direct Mail
GROSSMAN MARKETING GROUP
Maling Address PO, BOX D184
City e Zip Code
CHELSEA MA 02150-2134
Cuitstanding Balance Beginning This Penod Transaction ID : 50-53245
ITTBE 22
Amount Incumed This Period Payment This Period Ouistandng Balance at Close of This Period
0.00 0.00 Irrea22
B, Ful Namme [Lasl, Fsl, Middie Inlid) of Deblor o Credior Malure o Denl [Purpose);
GORDON AND SCHWENKMEYER, INC Telemarketing Services
Maling Address  aa0 N Sepulveda Bivd., #1055
City Sge Zip Code
EL SEGUNDO CA, 90245
Ouis tanding Balance Baginning This Period Transaction ID - §D-3246
238060.70
Amount Incused This Period Payment This Period Cuistandng Balance al Close of This Perod
1506203 20083804 & 133.&?
C. Full Name [Last, Fest, Mecdle Indial of Delar of Crediorn Malire of Deil [Purpose);
GRAYHAIR SOFTWARE, INC. Direct Mad
Maling Address 424 GA[THER DRIVE, STE. 160
City Hae Zp Code
Mount Laured M 0s0s2
Outstanding Balance Beginning This Pemiod Transaction ID - 50-5247
_ _ 1588 51
Amount Incumed This Period Payment This Period Ouistandng Balance at Close of This Period
811.51 1588 .51 211.51
1) SUBTOTALS This Period THis Page [QIBNEI. - oo BB , ., 9181147
2) TOTALS Thie Period fasl page Mis BE MUMEST G0 oo eee e ere e e sve s e mms e e PP
3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS kom Schedul © 28! page 0] e oo #
4} ADD 3 and 3) and cary lorward 1o apgropriale Ene of Summary Page (lasi page anly} P

FEEAMDE

FEC Scheodule D (Form 3X) Fer. 022003



08242012 13 - 45
Images# 12972107206 PAGE 15057

r REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1

conm ax| AND DISBURSEMENTS
3 For Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
(Orficn Lea On
i NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: If typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the linea 12FE4M5
DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'l Committee
I A T e A R A R R A B B R A B B A B B S B AN BN A
| 1 | | | | 1 | | 1 | | 1 | || 11 | | 1 | || | 1 | | 11 1 | | 1 | | | | 1 | | 1 | | 1 |
ARQPRESS (mimber and svee) |'|E|'u| i |5E| AN I N N N N A YN O A O | |
Chedk if different R N T NN T N AN SN S SN T N T A S S AN A A N A AN A AR
than prewviously Washington DC 20003
reported. (ACC) i T N N A S S AT R i A I AT o AR
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CITY g STATE g4 ZIF CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C comioen REPORT Ny OR Y
4. TYPE OF REPORT (o) Monhily Feb 20 (M2} May 20 (M3} Auigg 20 (M3} Now 20 (M1}
(Choose One) :Pﬂ'cl':n &;‘;E."‘":,‘”
-] .
Mar 20 (M3 Jun 20 (M8 20 (Mg Dec 20 (M12)
(a) Cuadery Repors: e e S s 0 Ly
Apr 20 (M) . Jul 20 (MT) Ot 20 (M0} Jan 31 [YE)
April 15
Quarerty Repart (1) e} 12-Day Primary (12P) General (126) Runad (12R)
duly 16 PRE-Elecion
Quarerty Report (G3) Repor for the: Comvention (12C) Special (125)
October 15
Cuarerdy Repor (03
L oeog ToTETET in he
J 3
'n':;:-aE?ul Report [YE) Election on Stae of
July 31 Med-Year
Repor [Mon-slection (4 30-Day
Repor for the:
Tenminalion Repord
(TER} T T LI o in the
Elaection on S1ale of
L) L o o L] L] L L L L) o o L L T T
5 Cowvering Period D& 01 2mz2 fhirowgh D& 0 2012

| cerify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is tue, comect and completa.
Type or Print Mame of Treasurer  Andrew Tobias

L L

. . o
Signature of Treasurer Andraw Tobfas [Electronically Fled] Date o7 a

HOTE: Subsmizsion of false, eronecus, or incomplels information may subject the penson signing this Repor 1o the penalies of 2 US.C. §437Tg.

E*U:? FEC FORM 3X
Fiov. 122004
L low

FEEANDTE




Imaged 12972112248
SCHEDULE D (FEC Form 3X)

DEETS AND OBLIGATIONS
Exduding Loans

[Use separaie
scheaduba(s)

muimbened e

| PAGE 5043 OF 5057
FOR LINE HUMBER:
(check anly one) a
w10

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

DNC Services Corp./Dem. Mat'l Committee

A Full Hame (Last, Frst, Meddle Inikal) of Debior of Credilon

DELL MARKETING L.P.

Maling Address  CADDELL LISA LP.
PO BOX 643561

City Sde Zip Code
PITTEEURGH PA 15284-3531

Matwre of Deibt (Purpose):
Computer Equipment

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Perod
0,00
Amount Incused This Period Paymeni This Period

5200 22

0.00

Transaction ID : 505285

Duitandng Balance al Close of Thie Period

5200 22

B Full Mame [Last, Fusl, Ml (nli) of Deplor o Credior

DEMOCRATIC PROPERTIES CORP. FEDERAL ACCOUNT

Maling Address  4ap SOUTH CAPITOL STSE

City Side Zip Code
WASHINGTOM Dc 20002

Mature of Debl (Purposs):

Ouistanding Balance Baginning This Period

Transaction ID - $0-3286

114651.36
Amount Incused This Period Payment This Period Outstandng Balance a1 Close of This Period
[ i) 000 114651.36
C. Ful Mame [Lasi, Fusl, Micdle Indial of Dol or Credior Nalwre o Debl (Purposel;
FACTIVA INC. DOW JONES & CO. Diata Services Subscription
Maling Address  po BOy 30004
oy EET 7 Code
NEW YORK MY 10087-00d
Outstanding Balance Beginning This Pemiod Transaction ID - 50-5287
. . 0.00
Amount Incured This Period Payment This Period Cutstandng Balance al Close of This Pesiod
121473 00D 121473
1} SUBTOTALS This Period This Fage [0pIDnaI - — oo eees B 1211582
2) TOTALS Thie Period fasl page Bis BNE MUMBET 00H]. oo ceee oo oo rens e
3) TOTAL DUTSTANDING LOANS om Schedule C 251 PGS 00 oo B

4) ADD 2 and 3) and cary lorward 1o apgropraie Ene ol Summary Page (lasi page anly) #

FEEAMDE

FEC Scheodula D (Form 3X) Fee. 022003



102012 23 - 2
Images 12340840610 PAGE 14575

r REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1

conm ax| AND DISBURSEMENTS
3 For Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
Oficn Lss On
i, NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: K typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the linea 12FE4M5
DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'l Committee
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
|IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|
Aq‘anssimm.mdn“] |-|3|4]| T |5E| AN T N T Y A A Y O N A A O A |
Chadk i different TR N N T N NN N N A A A M R M N B R A A A A A A AN I
than prewviously Washington DC 20003
reported. (ACC) i T N N A S S AT R i A I AT o AR
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION MUMBER W CITY 4 STATE 4 ZIF CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C comioen REPORT Ny OR Y
4. TYPE OF REPORT (o) Monhily Feb 20 (M2} May 20 (M3} W Aug 20 (M8} Now 20 (M1}
(Choose One) :Pﬂ'cl':n &;‘;E."‘":,‘”
-] .
Mar 20 (M3 Jun 20 (M8 20 (M3 Dec 20 (M1Z)
(a) Cuadery Repors: e e S s 0 Ly
Ape 20 (M) Jul 20 (MT) Ot 20 (M1} Jan 3 [(YE}
Apiil 15
Quarerty Repart (1) e} 12-Day Primary (12P) General (126) Runad (12R)
duly 15 PRE-Elecion
Quarerty Report (G3) Repor for the: Comvention (12C) Special (125)
October 15
Cuarerdy Repor (03
Ly oo LI B L | n e
J 3
'n':;:-aE?ul Report [YE) Election on Stae of
Juiy 31 Wed-Yaar
Repor [Mon-slection (4 30-Day
Repor for the:
Tenminalion Repord
[TER) T oo L B in he
Elaection on S1ale of
L) L o o L] L] L L L L) o o L L T T
5 Cowvering Period o7 01 2mz2 fhirowgh or | 2012

| cerify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is tue, comect and completa.
Type or Print Mame of Treasurer  Andrew Tobias

L

i ] W o
Signature of Treasurer Andraw Tobfas [Electronically Fled] Date 12 L

HOTE: Subsmizsion of false, eronecus, or incomplels information may subject the penson signing this Repor 1o the penalies of 2 US.C. §437Tg.

E*U:? FEC FORM 3X
Fiov. 122004
L low

FEEANDTE




Image# 12540845168

SCHEDULE D (FEC Form 3X) (Use: separaie [FAGE 4550 OF 4575
schedube(s) FOR LINE NUMBER:

DEETS AND OBLIGATIONS hor each (check orty one) 4

Excuding Loans numribersd lne) w10

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

DNC Services Corp./Dem. Mat'l Committee

A Full Hame (Last, Frst, Meddle Inikal) of Debior of Credilon

DEMOCRATIC PROPERTIES CORP. FEDERAL ACCOUNT
Maling Address 430 SOUTH CAPITOL ST SE
City Sde Zip Code
WASHINGTON DC 20003

Mature of Debt (Purpass):
Rent

Outstanding Balanee Beginring This Period
114851.36

Amouni Incusred This Peariod Paymeni This Period

Transaction ID - 505352

Duitandng Balance al Close of Thie Period

220302 72 127017 54 216838 54
B, Full Namme [Lasl, Fsl, Middie Inlid) of Deblor o Credier Malire of Deol [PUrpase).
FACTIVA INC. DOW JONES & CO. Data Services Subscription
Maling Address PO O 20004
City Side Zip Code
MEW YORK WY 10087-0EE

Outstanding Balance Beginring This Period
1214.73
Amount Ineused This Period Payment This Pesicd

121473 2470 48

Transaction ID - $0-3393

Quistanding Balance al Close of This Pernod
0.00

C. Ful Mame (Lasi, Fusl, Meie Indial of Deblor o Credior

THE FELDMAN GROUP, INC

Maling Address  5ga 510 8TH STREET SE

Mature of Dbl (Purpose):
Paoding Expenses

oy EET 7 Code
WASHIMGTON DC 20003
Outstanding Balance Beginning This Pemiod Transaction ID - 50-5394
| st
Amount Incured This Period Payment This Period Cutstandng Balance al Close of This Pesiod
3503400 121588.00 0.oo

1} SUBTOTALS This Period This Fage [0pIDnaI - — oo eees B 21602854

2) TOTALS Thie Period fasl page Bis BNE MUMBET 00H]. oo ceee oo oo rens e

3) TOTAL DUTSTANDING LOANS om Schedule C 251 PGS 00 oo B

4} ADD 3 and 3) and cary lorward 1o apgropriale Ene of Summary Page (lasi page anly} P
FEE AN

FEC Scheodula D (Form 3X) Fee. 022003




a2 23- M4
Images# 12962146234 PAGE 1/3874

r REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1

conm ax| AND DISBURSEMENTS
3 For Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
Oficn Lss On
i, NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: K typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the linea 12FE4M5
DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'l Committee
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
|IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|
Aq‘anssimm.mdn“] |-|3|4]| T |5E| AN T N T Y A A Y O N A A O A |
Chadk i different TR N N T N NN N N A A A M R M N B R A A A A A A AN I
than prewviously Washington DC 20003
reported. (ACC) i T N N A S S AT R i A I AT o AR
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION MUMBER W CITY 4 STATE 4 ZIF CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C comioen REPORT Ny OR Y
4. TYPE OF REPORT (o) Monhily Feb 20 (M2} May 20 (M3} Auigg 20 (M3} Now 20 (M1}
(Choose One) :Pﬂ'cl':n &;‘;E."‘":,‘”
-] .
Mar 20 (M3 Jun 20 (M8 e 20 (M3 Dec 20 (M1Z)
(a) Cuadery Repors: e e S s 0 Ly
Ape 20 (M) Jul 20 (MT) Ot 20 (M1} Jan 3 [(YE}
Apiil 15
Quarerty Repart (1) e} 12-Day Primary (12P) General (126) Runad (12R)
duly 15 PRE-Elecion
Quarerty Report (G3) Repor for the: Comvention (12C) Special (125)
October 15
Cuarerdy Repor (03
Ly oo LI B L | n e
J 3
'n':;:-aE?ul Report [YE) Election on Stae of
Juiy 31 Wed-Yaar
Repor [Mon-slection (4 30-Day
Repor for the:
Tenminalion Repord
[TER) T oo L B in he
Elaection on S1ale of
L) L o o L] L] L L L L) o o L L T T
5 Cowvering Period De 01 2mz2 fhirowgh 0] | 2012

| cerify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is tue, comect and completa.
Type or Print Mame of Treasurer  Andrew Tobias

L

i ] W o
Signature of Treasurer Andraw Tobfas [Electronically Fled] Date 12 L

HOTE: Subsmizsion of false, eronecus, or incomplels information may subject the penson signing this Repor 1o the penalies of 2 US.C. §437Tg.

E*U:? FEC FORM 3X
Fiov. 122004
L low

FEEANDTE




Irnaged 12962145894
SCHEDULE D (FEC Form 3X)

DEETS AND OBLIGATIONS
Exduding Loans

(Use e | PAGE 3061 OF 3674
achadube(s) FOR LINE HUMBER:
for each [check only one) a
muimbenad Hne) =10

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

DNC Services Corp./Dem. Mat'l Committee

A Full Hame (Last, Frst, Meddle Inikal) of Debior of Credilon

Mature of Debl (Purposa):
Telemarketing Senaces

DCM
Maling Address 45 Main Street
Suite 316
City Sde Zip Code
Brooklyn WY 11201

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Perod
T215.55
Amount Incused This Period

-5540

Paymeni This Period

Transaction ID - 505450

Duitandng Balance al Close of Thie Period

25504 80 45085 35

B Full Mame [Last, Fusl, Ml (nli) of Deplor o Credior

DEMOCRATIC PROPERTIES CORP. FEDERAL ACCOUNT

Malwre of Debl (Purpose)
Rent

Maling Address  4ap SOUTH CAPITOL STSE

City Side Zip Code
WASHINGTOM Dc

20003

Outstanding Balance Beginring This Period
216835.54

Amount Incusred This Pariod

Payment This Period

Transaction ID - $0-3451

DuEstandng Balance al Close of This Period

114851.35 22311963 108468 27
C. Full Name [Last, Fest, Mecle Indial of Delar of Crediorn Mature o Debl (Purpass):
GROSSMAN MARKETING GROUP Direct Mad
Maling Adiress  p.o BOX 9184
City EET] 7P Code
CHELSEA MA 02150-8184

Outstanding Batance Beginning This Period
16323.43

Amouni Incusred This Peariod

Paymeni This Period

Transaction ID - 50-3452

Duitandng Balance al Close of This Period

1742671 3375018 0.oo
1} SUBTOTALS This Period THis Page [QIDNEN. - oo BB , . 1moadsEd
2) TOTALS Thie Period fast page Mis BN MUMDET OOMY)..c . oo e e P
3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS kom Schedul © fas! page oy} oo B
4) ADD 3 and 3) and cary larward 1o apgropriale Ene of Surmmary Page (lasl page anly) &

FEEAMDE

FEC Scheodula D (Form 3X) Fee. 022003



EXRHIBIT

15



06/29/2012 20 : 07

Image# 12952242136 PAGE 1/ 2268

M REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1
FEC AND DISBURSEMENTS

FORM 3X For Other Than An Authorized Committee
Office Use Only
1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: If typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the lines. 12FE4M5

| DNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'| Committee |
e e e e e e e s e A Ay

| 4:‘%0 S‘ou‘th (‘:api‘tol ‘Str?et, SE‘ | |

ADvDRESS (number and street)

Check if different |\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\l

than previously Washinat DC 20003
reported. (ACC) |\a5\m?0r\]\\\\\\\\\\\\\||||\\\\|—|\\\|

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V¥V CITY a STATE A ZIP CODE a
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C  coooioe03 REPORT (N OR X ®
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monthly Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (M5) Aug 20 (M8) Nov 20 (M11)
(Choose One) Report g{li:r:gl:l;t)lon
Due On:
X Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep 20 (M9) %6050 (M12)
(@) Quarterly Reports: g(e‘;’r"oﬁ;;"’”
Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (M7) Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31 (YE)
April 15
Quarterly Report (Q1
! y Report (Q1) ()  12-Day Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
‘é)utl);r:esrl Report (Q2) PRE-Election
v hep Report for the: Convention (12C) Special (12S)
October 15
Quarterly Report (Q3) .
January 31 EI t M M / D D / Y Y Y Y gt t:]e f
Year-End Report (YE) ection on ate o
July 31 Mid-Year (d) 30-Day
Report (Non-election
Ye;’r Orgly) (MY) POST-Election General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (30S)
Report for the:
'(I'_?Irzrgi)nation Report L — o the
Election on State of
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
5. Covering Period 02 01 2012 through 02 29 2012

| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer Andrew Tobias

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

Signature of Treasurer Andrew Tobias [Electronically Filed] Date 06 27 2012

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Office FEC FORM 3X
|_ Use Rev. 12/2004
Only

FEBAN026




Image# 12952242433

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X)

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Use separale chedule(s)
for each calegory of the

Detaled Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: |PAGE 208 OF I8

{chedk only one)

(<] 11 iib i 12
13 14 15 w [ |7

Any inlonmaton copled om such Repons and Slalements may nol be sold of used by any person ko he pupose o salitling contribuions
of lof comimencal puloses, oled than wing he name and address of any pailical cofmimilies 10 S0Bcl contribuBons Foim Such commilies.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (i Full)

DMNC Services Corp./Dem. Nat'| Committee

Full Hame [Lasi, Firsi, Midde Inikal)

A. Robert W Denton Dale of Receip
Maling Address 2457 Lasender Dr v oW 5 ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
0z a7 2012
ity Stake Ip Code Transaction ID : C2EE35607
Wialnut Cresk CA 845086412 Amouni of Each Feceigt this Pedod
FEC 1D numies of conruling
federal polibeal commities., C ".2'III
Fame ol Empoyer Tiempanon
Information Requested Rzal Estate Appraissr
Receipt For: Aggregale Year-io-Dae ¥
Primary D General
Ot [spacity) o 21;.03
Full Hame (Last, Firsl, Midde Inikal)
E. DANIEL DERDULA Date of Recsip
Maling Address 5376 Bennett Valley Rd. N 5 LR e
a2 M 2012
Caty St ip Code Transaction ID : CIEEEATAT
Santa Rosa CA 25404 Amount of Each Reosipt this Pedod
FEC 1D numies of conruling
lederal polBcal ¢om miles. C E‘:C.II:H:I
Hame of Empoyer Oooupaton
self Diesigner
Heceipt For. Agaregate Year-io-Dale W
Primary |:| Genaral
iher (specity) w 5II!.III
Full Name (Lasl, First, Middie Inikal)
C. Johanna 5. Destefano Date of Recei
Mailing Address 3511 Rue De Fleur v ow & * v ¥ ¥
o2 i 12
ity Sk Ip Code Transaction ID : CHSE34188
Columbus OH 431547 Amouni of Each Feceint this Pedod
FEC 1D nurmer of contriuling C 1000.00
lederal poliical commities. .
Fame of EnEayer Tecupanon
Retired Retired
Fecaint For: Aggregale Year-io-Dale w
Primary |:| General
Oiher (specily) 1DIII.I]EI

SUBTOTAL of Receipls This Page [OpUDMal).. ... e e ettt et e e e

TOTAL This Period (18! page i BNE MU GO0 oo e oo e oo oo oo em oo mes s e see e see s mesnee e

1612.00

FEEAMDE

FEC Schadule A {Form 3X) Ao 022003





